

**PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE  
TOWN OF JAMESTOWN**

Notice is hereby given that the Town Council of the Town of Jamestown will conduct a public hearing on June 16, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Jamestown Town Hall, 93 Narragansett Avenue on the following proposed amendment to the Code of Ordinances regarding Chapter 70 – Traffic and Vehicles. Opportunity shall be given to all persons interested to be heard upon the matter at the public hearing. The following proposed ordinance amendment is under consideration and may be adopted and/or altered or amended prior to the close of the public hearing without further advertising, as a result of further study or because of the views expressed at the public hearing. Any alteration or amendment must be presented for comment in the course of the public hearing. The proposed amendment is available for review and/or purchase at the Town Clerk's Office between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding Holidays.

**Section 1.** The Jamestown Code of Ordinances, Chapter 70, Traffic and Vehicles, as the same may have been heretofore amended, is hereby amended by changing the text of the Chapter, as follows:

NOTE: words set as ~~striketrough~~ are to be deleted from the ordinance;  
words underlined are to be added to the ordinance.

See Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

**Section 2.** The Town Clerk is hereby authorized to cause said changes to be made to Chapter 70 of the Town of Jamestown's Code of Ordinances.

**Section 3.** This Ordinance shall take effect upon its passage.

Ad Date(s): May 29, 2025  
Publication Source: Jamestown Press  
Hearing Date: June 16, 2025  
Action: Approved by the Town Council on June 16, 2025  
Certified: /s/ Roberta J. Fagan

## **Exhibit A**

### **Sec. 70-25. - Notice of violation; admission of truth and payment of fines at police station; amounts.**

The owner or operator of a vehicle who is issued a parking ticket indicating that said vehicle has been parked in violation of a provision of this Code relating to traffic shall, within the 14 days specified, pay to the police department such fines as this Code establishes for such offenses, and the police department is hereby designated for the purpose of collecting such parking fines. In the event such offender neglects or refuses to dispose of such charge within the 14-day period, he or she shall be summoned before the Rhode Island Traffic Tribunal for adjudication of such violation and such offender shall be subject to the full penalties provided for violation of this Code.

The fine shall be ~~\$25.00~~ \$35.00 for parking over the posted time, \$85.00 for parking within eight feet of a fire hydrant, \$100.00 for parking within an area designated as handicap parking and \$35.00 for all other offenses.

If an appeal or payment is not made within 30 days, the fine shall be doubled.

Five dollars of every parking fine shall be placed in a segregated account maintained by the finance department. This account shall be maintained exclusively for the purpose of establishing and maintaining municipal parking.

### **Sec. 70-82. - Two-hour parking limit located upon lot 573 plat 8.**

Parking of any vehicle in such lot shall be limited to private passenger cars, pickup trucks, motorcycles and passenger vans, with no vehicle having more than two axles.

No parking for more than ~~two~~ three hours between 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. No boat trailer parking. No overnight parking.

### **Sec. 70-87. - Prohibited or restricted parking on specified streets.**

*Conanicus Avenue*, no parking for more than ~~two~~ three hours in designated parking area from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on east side from Narragansett Avenue north to "Boat Ramp." No boat trailer parking. No overnight parking.

*Conanicus Avenue*, no parking for more than ~~two~~ three hours from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on east side from Narragansett Avenue south to entry to Ferry Square.

*Conanicus Avenue*, no parking for more than ~~two~~ three hours from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on west side from Narragansett Avenue North to Knowles Court.

*Conanicus Avenue*, no parking for more than ~~two~~ three hours between 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on west side from Narragansett Avenue south to Union Street.

*East Ferry Wharf*, no parking on the easterly side and southerly side for more than ~~two~~ three hours between 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. daily with the exception of two parking spaces at the southwesterly corner of East Ferry Wharf, where there shall be no parking for more than 15 minutes between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. daily, and five parking spaces on the southeasterly corner where there shall be no parking for more than 30 minutes between 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. daily.

*East Ferry Wharf*, no parking on the westerly side for more than ~~two~~ three hours between 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. of any day.

*Narragansett Avenue*, no parking for more than ~~two~~ three hours between 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on the north side from Coronado Street east to Conanicus Avenue, except as otherwise posted.

*Narragansett Avenue*, no parking for more than ~~two~~ three hours between 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on the south side from Clinton Avenue east to Conanicus Avenue, except as otherwise posted.